From: Chan, Esther

Sent: 26 April 2018 16:33

To: 'Julio Moncada'

Cc: Business Licence; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: Variation - 37 Humber Road, London,
NW2 6EN - 11315

Attachments: Moncada Brewery Ltd, 37 Humber Road, London,

NW2 6EN 26th April 2018.pdf

Dear Julio,

Thank you for your email confirming that you agree with my conditions. The
Licensing Authority wish to withdraw our representation and have no further
comments.

Kind Regards

Esther Chan

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Council

Tel: 0208 937 5303

www.brent.gov.uk
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From: Julio Moncada

Sent: 26 April 2018 16:29

To: Chan, Esther

Cc: Business Licence ; Legister, Linda

Subject: Re: CONSULT: Variation - 37 Humber Road, London, NW2 6EN - 11315

Dear Esther,

Thank you very much for reconsidering your representation and greatly appreciate
you have come back to me so quickly.. I am very happy with with this outcome and
confirm I am in agreement with all your conditions.

Kind regards,

Julio


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

